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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Saw Theng KHOR <saw.theng.khor@hsbc.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 4:17 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: assignments; SUR
Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S3M04K0G for vehicle SKV5224S

Hi Rajes 
 
Please refer to the following workshop details:- 
 

 
 
Regards 
 
Khor Saw Theng (Ms) 
Manager | Motor  
Claims | HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144  
Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767   
Email:               saw.theng.khor@hsbc.com.sg 
 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:51 PM 
To: sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: EXTERNAL: [EXTERNAL] FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S3M04K0G for vehicle SKV5224S 
 
Dear Saw Theng, Please provide workshop details. Tha nk you. Be st Regards , Rajes | Admin LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd P hone : 6741 -84 34 | email: a ssignments@ lkkauto. com  | fax: 6256 -431 5 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02 -25  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organisation. The content & any attachments need to be treated with care and attention.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Dear Saw Theng, 
 
Please provide workshop details. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 



2

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: noreply@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg <noreply@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:48 PM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S3M04K0G for vehicle SKV5224S 
 
HSBC Life confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Pre-Repair Survey 
service for claim number S3M04K0G. 
Please log in to 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://vendor.smartclaims.hsbclife.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-
vendor.html__;!!BnkV9pdh5V0!GQfGDzVj0bHBbWVfdDb7_9k6h1T69fOHm8qm0Q9CrqR0A8Ox-
2Smd2F99Wtpf44l3p__73ptifQVQhcxnA$ 
 
******************************************************************* 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.  
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this 
message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
 
"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!" 

 

 
****************************************************************** 
 
This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or may not be who 
 
they claim to be and the information contained in the message and any 
 
attachments may or may not be accurate. 
 
****************************************************************** 

 
 

RESTRICTED 

 

 
******************************************************************* 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.  
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose  
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,  
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the  
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
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Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,  
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability  
for any errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
 
"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!"  

 


